
AO 9l @ev. I l/ll) Crirrioal Complaint

UNmsn Sreres Dlsrrucr Counr
for the

District of New Mexico

United States of America
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CRIMINAL COMPLNNI

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

in the county of .- _ Dona Ana

caseNo. OS - lq1 q ma

0511012025 in the

ltlgyv !4exic.o .. . - , the defendant(s) violated:

Ofense Description

Entry or attempted by an alien into the United States at a time or place other
than as designated by immigration officers.

Penalty for violation of security regulations and orders

Entering military, naval, or coast guard property

On or about the date(s) of

lgte and_ Disrict of _

Code Section

Count 1:8 USC 1325(aX1)

Count 2: 50 USC 797

Count 3: '18 USC 1382

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

l, the complainant in this case, state that the following is tue to the best of my knowledge and belief. On or about the

date of April 27 ,2025 in the coung of Dona Ana in the Strate and District of New Mexioo, the defendant violated

I U.S.C. S I 325(aXl) EW (Misdemeanor), 18 U.S.C. 1382 (Misdemeanor) (Entry of Military PropertyforAny Purpose
prohibited by t-ai,vi, SO U.S.C. 797 (Ctass A Misdemeanor) (Penalty for Viotations an offense described as follows:

d Continued on the attached sheet.

- Pe_r,o c.ryaftr4gent
Printed nante and title

Electronically submitted and telephonically sworn to

before me:

City and state:

ost13t2025

Las Cruces, N.M.
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U.S. v. Luis Jesus, ESCOBEDO-Molina

Criminat Complaint

COUNT 1: On May 10, 2025, Border PatrotAgents from the Santa Teresa, New Mexico

Border Patrol Station encountered the defendant in Dona Ana County, New Mexico. The

defendantwas questioned as to citizenship and stated to be a citizen and national of
Mexico, ittegatty present in the United States. Agents determined the defendant ittegatty

crossed the boundary between the United States and Mexico on May 10,2025,
approximatety eight miles East of the Santa Teresa, New Mexico Port of Entry. The

defendant did not present through a tawfut Port of Entry; therefore, not admitted or paroted

by an lmmigration Officer.

COUNT 2: Titte 50 United States Code 797 prohibits the wittfut viotation of any defense

property security regutation. Section 797 defines a "defense property security regutation"

as a property security regutation that pursuant to Lawfut authority--

(aX2XA) shatt be or has been promutgated orapproved bythe Secretaryof Defense

(or by a mititary commander designated by the Secretary of Defense or by a mititary

officer, or a civilian officer or emptoyee of the Department of Defense, hotding a

senior Department of Defense director position designated bythe Secretary of

Defense) for the protection or security of Department of Defense property"

(aX3XA) retatingto . . .the ingress thereto or egress or removat of persons therefrom.

The term "Department of Defense property" means property subject to the administration

or in the custody of the Department of Defense. On Aprit 15, 2025, the Department of

lnterior transferred Federat lands inctuding the approximatety 60-foot strip of tand

contiguous to and parattetwith the international border between the United States and

Mexico (the "Roosevett Reservation") in Dofia Ana, Luna and Hidatgo Counties in New

Mexico to the jurisdiction of the Department of the Army. See Pubtic Land Order No. 7963.

On Aprit 18,2025, the Secretary of the Army assigned the above-described Federat lands to

United States Army Garrison Fort Huachuca for use as Nationat Defense Areas (hereinafter

NM Nationat Defense Areas). U.S. Army Generat Order No. 2025-10. On Aprit 18, 2025, the
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mititary commander at Fort Huachuca issued a security regul,ation designating the NM
National Defense Areas as both a restricted area and a controtl,ed area underArmy
Regutation 190-13 prohibiting the unauthorized entry into the Nationat Defense Areas.

On May 10,2025, when ittegattyenteringthe United Statesfrom Mexico in Dona Ana
County, New Mexico, Defendant wil.tful.ly viotated the security regutation prohibiting

unauthorized entry of property subject to the administration or in the custody of Fort

Huachuca by his unauthorized entry into the NM National Defense Areas. On Aprit 24,

2025, signs were posted in the NM Nationat Defense Areas stating in both Engtish and

Spanish that this is a restricted area and that unauthorized entry is prohibited.

Based on the facts atteged in this criminal comptaint, there is probabte cause to betieve

that Defendant violated 50 U.S.C. 9797 by wittfutty viol,ating a security regutation or order
prohibiting unauthorized entry onto the NM National Defense Areas.

COUNTS: OnAprit15,2025,the Departmentof lnteriortransferred Federattands inctuding

the 60-foot strip of tand contiguous to and parattelwith the internationaI border between

the United States and Mexico (the "Roosevett Reservation") in Dofia Ana, Luna and Hidatgo

Counties in New Mexico to the jurisdiction of the Department of the Army. See Pubtic Land

Order No. 7963. On Aprit 18,2025, the Secretary of the Army assigned the above-

described Federal lands to United States Army Garrison Fort Huachuca for use as National

Defense Areas. U.S. Army General Order No. 2025-10. On April 18, 2025, the mititary

commanderat Fort Huachuca designated the above-described area (hereinafter NM

Nationat Defense Areas) as a Controtted Area as defined in Army Regulation 190-13. ln

chapter 6, AR 190-13 provides: 'Army instattations ... are restricted areas. At a minimum,

the type of restriction is the controtted tevet."AR 190-13 atso defines "controtted area" as a

"type of restricted area in which access to the generat pubtic is denied, untess certain entry

controts are met," and "restricted area" as an "atea defined by an estabtished boundaryto

prevent admission, unless certain conditions or controts are met, to safeguard the

personnet, property, o r material within."

On May 10,2}25,when Defendantwas apprehended byU.S. Border Patrot, Defendant did

not have authorized access from the U.S. Army to enter the NM Nationat Defense Areas.

Based on the tocation of Defendant's apprehension by U.S. Border Patrot, the Defendant

ittegatty crossed the internationat border with Mexico into the United States through the NM

Nationat Defense Areas.
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On Aprit 24,2025, signs were posted atongthe NM National Defense Areas stating in both

Engtish and Spanish that this is a restricted area, and that unauthorized entry is prohibited.

Based on the facts atteged in this criminal comptaint, there is probabte cause to betieve

that Defendant viotated 18 U.S.C. 1382 by entering a mititary reservation, post, fort, yard,

station or instattation, the NM National Defense Areas, for a purpose prohibited by taw,

specificatly ittegat entry into the United States.

Signature of Compl.ainant

Kraft, Davirl

FitingAgent
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